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MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, SAS/Support
SUBJECT : C=-4 and C-3

1., C-4 and C-3 cxplosives oro available on world-wide
bagis although ip meny instances they might bear differeant
trade names,

2. The above items are also available from Agency
stocks, C-3 is tan color and of plastic coamposition but
hus & dofinite aroma of banana oil, C~4 is white snd odor-
less., Hoth items come in twol pound blocks and are carried
on the gonersl stock run st & ach block is

two inches by cloven inches, hag
300,000 blocks of (»4 on hand, Use of stocks
ig not restricted cause tho items ha istri-

bution and sre conscquently deniable, Transportation ernd -
delivery to the consignee would be the only probles,

3. Commercial pr~ urewent through traders i{n this
{ype item i8 dofinitely possible but rajiscs many problens.
Export and isport permits are roquired and shipment of auch \
commodities 18 restricted to certaém bottoms zand local Coast dx {vf‘
Guard reoqQuirements must bDe wdhered to, The point is thatl
movepent of Couamoditieg of this pature through corwercial
channels is possible but prercnts many problems, eop\t 'tl



